Jones, Ann

From: Kyla Woodruff <Kyla.woodruff@covenantrooffl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Jones, Ann

Subject: Re: waste pro document

Attachments: Waste Pro Form.pdf

From: Jones, Ann <JonesA@Icfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Kyla Woodruff <Kyla.woodruff@covenantrooffl.com>
Subject: waste pro document

[PROCEED WITH CAUTION: This email originated from outside of our organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust that this email is safe to open] '
Please sign and send back to growthmanagement@Icfla.com
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Have a Blessed day @)
Ann Marie Jones| Permit Tech| City of Lake City|173 NW Hillsboro St | Lake City FL 32055
Office: 386-719-5750 | Fax: 386-758-5426 | E Mail: growthmanagement@lcfla.com

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and

others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. We have implemented HAVEN™,
from Cotvid Cyberdefense which protects our networks, data, email and endpoints with leading edge threat prevention controls
and 24x7x365 threat detection and monitoring. To find out more Click Here.
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SOLID WASTE COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

This is an official City of Lake City notice to all solid waste customers.

The City Council has authorized WASTE PRO of FLORIDA, pursuent te City Council Resolution
2014-065 and adopted September 2, 2014, to collect and dispose of garbage, yard waste, commercial
and demolition debris and recyclable items for all properties or customers within the City of Lake City.

No company other than WASTE PRO may provide solid waste services of any type to any residence,
commercial enterprise or property within the City Limits of the City of Lake City.

Please contact City of Lake City, Customer Service, to establish residential service, (386) 758-5784.

Please contact Waste Pro of Florida to establish commercial solid waste service, (386) 758-7800.

This includes all construction debris for all residential and commercial construction, renovation and
demolition projects.

Growth Management Approval for contractor of record owned container and owped transporting vehicle:
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Application for Permitting
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